












Southernmost Point Plaza Streetscape Project 

City of Key West 

RFQ22-006 

• Signing and Pavement Marking

o Review updated two-way typical section and geometric design.
o Analyze two-way signage instead of one-way.
o Develop new cost estimate.

• Landscape/Hardscape

o Revise graphics for public meeting boards.
o Revise all renderings and perspectives.
o Revise plans.

Fee and Billing 

BCC will perform all services described under Tasks 1 through 3 for a lump sum fee of $35,425.63. 

See Exhibit A for fee estimate backup. 

Billing for services performed under Tasks 1 through 3 will be monthly based on the percentage 
of services completed. 

Attachments 

• Exhibit A: Fee Estimate Backup

We appreciate this opportunity to provide these services to you. Please contact us if you have 
any questions. 

Sincerely, 

BCC ENGINEERING. LLC 

(l_k> 
Andrew List, PE, 
Project Manager 
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